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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Coco Lu Ting

Cc: Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your veh SLT8507E, Our veh SBR3132P on 23/12/2017 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Coco, 

 

With reference to the subject. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by parties involved, the liability is clear.  

 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis and does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your 

client’s vehicle. Further, contents herein should not be construed as an admission of any liability, confirmation of 

damages whatsoever to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subject to the consistency of the damages 

according to the nature of the accident. And the days for losses(use and/or rental) will be based on the number of 

days of repair recommended by our surveyor. 

 

Kindly forward your Letter of Demand and all supporting documents to us as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018" 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-

25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

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
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:02 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: our veh SLT8507E, your veh SBR3132P on 23/12/2017 part 2 Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020300 

 

Hi Joy, 

 

Fyi. Thank you 

 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018” 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg] 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 8:11 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Subject: our veh SLT8507E, your veh SBR3132P on 23/12/2017 part 2 

 

 

 

Dear officer in charge, 

 

 Please advise us the liability for this case, we attached the related documents and video footage for your reference. 

 

Best regards 

 

Coco  Lu 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: PGMFP06 [mailto:pgmfp6@cyclecarriage.com.sg] 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 7:29 PM 

To: Coco Lu Ting 

Subject: 

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER:- 

This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 

above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. 

Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries 

Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations. 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
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have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations. 


